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From: Swil, Jonathan 
Sent: 28 May 2014 15:34 
To: Band, Christa 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 

Rodric is despornte. I explained the situation but ho is under immense pressure form Chris w,,,Aio is under pressure 
from the CEO qtr, etc. He insisted on etettin anything so has asked for literally 5 headings in an email. I will send 
you something very shortly before you go to

From: Band, Christa 
Sent: 28 May 2014 15:25 
To: Swil, Jonathan 
Subject: RE: Post Office 

This is bonkers. I have a skeleton to finalise and a meeting at  at 5pm which may well go on a while 

From: Swil, Jonathan 
Sent: 28 May 2014 15:13 
To: Band, Christa 
Subject: Post Office 

Just to let you know that Rodric now wants an outline of what we want from Deloitte by tonight. He is happy with a 
short 2 pager. I will get you something as soon as I can. 

Jonathan Swil 
Managing Associate (Solicitor, New South Wales) 
Linklaters LLP, London 

Tel: GRo 

Fax:l GRO 

GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
http://www.linklaters.com 


